

## Curriculum Vita

**Name:** Abdul Hamid Aba Alary

**Occupation:** Director General of Airport Security, the Saudi GCAA

He joined the field of Civil Aviation in 1982, when he was appointed in various posts in the Operation Dept. of King Abdul Aziz International Airport. The most recent post held was Director of Airport Operations.

In 1997, he started serving at the Aviation Security Department and became Director of Airport Security in 2000.

**Education:** MA in Aviation Sciences of the Embry Riddle University of the USA

- BS in Business administration from the King Abdul Aziz University.
- License of Aircraft accident investigation from the institute of Transportation Safety, Oklahoma
- An Aircraft Dispatch License for Sheffield Aviation institute Miami USA

**Experience:**

- ICAO AVSEC Paual Vice Chairmen
- Chief of the National Airport Security Evaluation Team in Saudi Arabia
- Head of Airport Security Equipment Committee
- Member of the National Aircraft Hijacking Handling Team in Saudi Arabia

## السيرة الذاتية

الاسم : عبد الحميد بن حماد ابا العري  
Abdul Hameed .H.Abalary

الوظيفة : يعمل مديراً عاما لأمن المطارات بالهيئة العامة للطيران المدني بالمملكة العربية السعودية.

التحق بالطيران المدني في عام 1982 م حيث عمل في ادارة العمليات بمطار الملك عبد العزيز الدولي لمدة (15) عاما في وظائف مختلفى بعمليات الصالات والساحة كان اخرها مديراً لعمليات المطار .

تم تكليفه للعمل بادارة امن الطيران في عام 1997م واصبح مديرا لأمن المطارات بالهيئة في عام 2000 م .

### المؤهلات العلمية :

- يحمل درجة ماجستير في علوم الطيران من جامعة امبري ريدل (EMBRY-RIDDLE) بولاية فلوريدا الأمريكية بالولايات المتحدة الأمريكية.
- حصل على بكالوريوس ادارة الأعمال من جامعة الملك عبد العزيز بالمملكة العربية السعودية .
- حصل على رخصة تحقيق حوادث الطيران من معهد سلامة المواصلات بمدينة اكلوهوما بالولايات المتحدة.
- حصل على رخصة الترحيل الجوي من معهد شيفلد للطيران بمدينة ميامي بالولايات المتحدة.

### الخبرات العلمية:

- نائب رئيس فريق خبراء امن الطيران الدولي بالمنظمة الدولية للطيران المدني (الايكاو).
- رئيس الفريق الوطني لتقييم امن المطارات بالمملكة العربية السعودية.
- رئيس لجنة التجهيزات الأمنية للمطارات بالمملكة .
- عضو لجنة امير الطيران العربية بالهيئة العربية للطيران المدني.
- عضو فريق معالجة اختطاف الطائرات بالمملكة العربية السعودية

## Curriculum Vita

**Name:** **Abdullah Hamid Abalary**

**Occupation:** Director General of Airport Security, the Saudi GCAA

He joined the field of Civil Aviation in 1982, when he was appointed in various posts in the Operation Dept. of King Abdul Aziz International Airport. The most recent post held was Director of Airport Operations.

In 1997, he started serving at the Aviation Security Department and became Director of Airport Security in 2000.

**Education:** MA in Aviation Sciences of the Embry Riddle University of the USA

- BS in Business administration from the King Abdul Aziz University.
- License of Aircraft accident investigation from the institute of Transportation Safety, Oklahoma
- An Aircraft Dispatch License for Sheffield Aviation institute Miami USA

**Experience:**

- ICAO AVSEC Paual Vice Chairmen
- Chief of the National Airport Security Evaluation Team in Saudi Arabia
- Head of Airport Security Equipment Committee
- Member of the National Aircraft Hijacking Handling Team in Saudi Arabia

## **BIO-DATA OF MR. ROBERT P.H. AXWORTHY**

Mr. Robert P.H. Axworthy has been in the aviation security business for 29 years.

He left H.M. Forces Army to join British Airways. He was with British Airways Security for 15 years and left to join the U.K. Government's Transport Security Directorate, where he has been for 14 years.

Mr. Axworthy is probably known to many of you in his role now as Regional Aviation Security Liaison Officer for the Middle East, based at the British Embassy in Dubai.

His work is specific to this region and has resulted in delegates being invited to visit the U.K. Aviation Security Organisations, to attend regional seminars arranged in Dubai and importantly in continued project work to support the regional efforts to combat threats from terrorism.

***Tony Beard CV***

Tony Beard works for the Australian Government's Office of Transport Security (OTS) in the Federal Department of Transport and Regional Services (DOTARS). He has responsibility for assessment of transport security related information and for protective security policy and planning advice relating to transport systems and critical infrastructure. He also supports Office of Transport Security integration with the Australian national counter-terrorism arrangements. Tony's career includes service in law enforcement, security intelligence and policy development. He represented Australia at the APEC STAR II Conference in Chile in 2004 and will attend STAR IV in Vietnam in February 2006.

## **Marjeta Jager**

### **née en 1967, slovène**

Directrice de la Sûreté – Protection des personnes, des biens et des installations au sein de l’Energie et des Transports à la Commission européenne depuis 2005, Marjeta Jager a été auparavant Représentante Permanente Adjointe, Ministre Plénipotentiaire et Représentant au Coreper I de la Slovénie auprès de l’Union européenne (2002-2004), Sous-Secrétaire d’Etat au Cabinet du Ministre des Affaires Etrangères de la Slovénie (2002), Chef de Cabinet du Ministre slovène des Affaires européennes (1999-2002), Premier Secrétaire à la Mission de Slovénie auprès des Communautés européennes (1995-1999), Conseiller au Ministère des Affaires Etrangères de la République de Slovénie pour les relations avec l’Union européenne (1991-1995).

Licenciée en droit et droit international à l’Université de Ljubljana en Slovénie en 1991, examen de barreaux.

Mme Jager est de langue maternelle slovène, avec maîtrise parfaite de l’anglais et du français, avec des connaissances de base de l’allemand.

\*\*\*\*\*

## **Marjeta Jager**

### **born in 1967, Slovenian**

Director of Security of Persons, goods and installations within the Directorate General for Energy and Transport at the European Commission since 2005, Marjeta Jager was previously the Deputy Permanent Representative, Minister Plenipotentiary and Coreper I Representative of the Republic of Slovenia to the European Communities (2002-2004), State Under-Secretary in the Cabinet of the Minister of Foreign Affairs (2002), Head of Cabinet of the Slovenian Minister for European Affairs (1999-2002), First Secretary at the Slovenian Mission to the European Communities (1995-1999), Counsellor at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Slovenia for the relations avec the European Union (1991-1995).

Ms Jager has a Bachelor of Law and International Law at the University of Ljubljana in Slovenia since 1991, and the bar exam.

Native Slovenian , Ms Jager is fluent also in English and French, with working knowledge of German.

**Summary Vitae**

**Professor Vahid Motevalli, Ph.D., P.E.  
Associate Professor and Director, GW Aviation Institute  
The George Washington University  
20101 Academic Way  
Ashburn, VA 20147**



Dr. Motevalli has more than 20 years of teaching, research and administrative experience in academic, government and industry with diverse experience in combustion, fire safety, aviation safety and security and transportation safety. His professional experience outside the academia includes working at National and government laboratories (NIST, NRL), consulting, and government (US Congress). Most recently, he directed the International Aviation Safety and Security Summit program (2001-2005) which developed a leadership program for ministers and Directors General of civil aviation for more than 100 countries of the world. This program was funded by FAA and supported by the DOT Secretary's office. Prior to his position at GW, Prof. Motevalli achieved tenure and the rank of Associate Professor in Mechanical Engineering Department at the Worcester Polytechnic Institute in 1994. His recent research has included CFD simulations and Finite Element modeling, aircraft engine containment simulation, aircraft cabin safety, aircraft finite element modeling, aviation safety oversight standards, hybrid-electric vehicle research with emphasis on safety of fuel cell, fuel reformers, alternative fuel use and evaluation of airbag models. He has over 70 technical publications in addition to reports, presentation and invited talks and has directed over 25 graduate students and a large number of undergraduate students in a variety of topic areas. Dr. Motevalli has conducted sponsored research and training programs exceeding \$13 million since 1988.

**EDUCATION**

**Ph.D. Mechanical Engineering, 1989**, University of Maryland.  
**M.S. Mechanical Engineering, 1985**, University of Maryland.  
**B.S. Mechanical Engineering, 1983**, University of Maryland.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Associate Professor of Engineering and Applied Science** Nov. 2004 - present  
**Associate Research Professor of Engineering and Applied Science** Sept. 1998 – Oct. 2004  
**Civil and Environmental Engineering Department**  
**The George Washington University**  
**Founder and Director, GW Aviation Institute (est. 1998), Member of Airworthiness Assurance Center of Excellence (AACE)**  
**Director, Certificate Program in Aviation Safety and Security (1998 - present)**